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Nick Patton

From: Nick Patton

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 12:54 PM
To: 'cbabcock@jw.com'

Cc: Marcie Long

Patron, lioweL (PSCHROEDER

Chip: | still have not heard anything about the header production. At noon tomorrow | intend to file a motion. Do
you oppose? Also, if we don't get the info we will have to file a motion to extend the Response time because we
don't have assurrance about the content of the mails.

Patton, Tidwell & Schroeder, LLP
4605 Texas Blvd.

Texarkana, TX 75503
903-792-7080
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